
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGO (FBI) 
OGO (FBI); 

THOMAS. JULIE F. (QGC) (FBI); 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07,2007 8:45:03 AM 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

ALL INFORMATION CÜHTAIUED. 
HEREIÏÏ IS OTCLASSIFIEB^EXeJU 
WHERE SHOW 'OTHERWISE! 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

JOGC) (FBI) 

—Original Message— 

From: I 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

DÜTE: 03-04-2008. 
CLASSIFIED BY 65173/cM-x/KSE/dte 
PEAS OH: 1,4 (c): 
DECLASSIFY OH: 03-04-2033' 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 
(S) •• 

-utiqinai imessaqe— 

From: DGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 



NSL VIO-38604 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

( S ) x 

( S ) ' \ 

(S )•-... 

—-Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Spnt̂  Mnndav March fIR 7007 3:49 PM 

To: OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Importance: High 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate Section 3 this file 



Original Message 
From: ;OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate Section 3 this file 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate Section 3 this file 

Orjninal Moccano-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: RAPPOMT WAI FPTF F MA 

Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET 

:) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

RECORD IOB Duplicate Section 3 this file 



SB/RET 
USL VIO-38606 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM . 
To: | frOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Section 3 this file 

b6 
Original Message 

From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b 7 C 
(OGC)IEBIL 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD n . „ Duplicate Section 3 this file 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Cc: 
OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

JDGC) (FBI) 



NSL VIO-38607 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RE^nRn Duplicate Section 3 this file 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: I l;OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

]OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
- Duplicate Section 3 this file 

(OGC) 
Original Message 

From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

ffi®- b7C Cc: 
(FBI), 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 
To: | 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 



•SECRET 
NSL VIO-38608 

Ce: I 
(OGC) (FBI 
STUART (ofeCTOW 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: 
(NSLs) 

RE: OIG Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

Original 
Message— 
From: 

| pGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM ftg 
To: THOMAS, JULIE C 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Ce; I - I 
IÖGC 

ÌFRTìJ T - l 

(OGC) (hBI) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

SECRET 



NSL VIO-38609 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIDESSERO MkG-3 FBI Classification Guide G=3*-€tetetri/97. 
Foreign Counteììnlettroeflcg^^ 
DECLASSIFlCAXIQN-EXEtVÌPTION~ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM^G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 
Foreign CounterfiT t̂froî ^ 
DECL&SStFieATIOrrEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERjvEDTROfifc-G=3 Fj3ICIassification Guide G-3. dated 
Counterintelligence Investigations— 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPJ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G^SsFBKflassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlntelliqenceJfT\fisstiqations 



NSL VI038610 
ET 

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FRJ Gasification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Inygl&qations 
DECLASSIFICATION^XEMFRON 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROMNG-3HFBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelligenc&lnvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION! 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 F^Qassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSlFICATIObKEXEMfrTION 1 
SECRET 



NSL VIO-38611 

From: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

CC: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): 
(OGC) (FBI): 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) -
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47:03 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

DATE: 03-12-200S>__ 
CLASSIFIED BY 65173 dmh/ksr/dJ-: 
REASOH: 1.4 (cji 
DECLASSIFT OH: 03-12-2033 
.Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 

From: 

ALI IMF0RHATI0ÏI COHTAIKED 
HERE IH IS ̂ CLASSIFIED JXCEII 
WHERE SHQ®r OTHERWISE"" 

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05,2007 4:29 PM 
To: (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC-2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message 

From:| ](OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 

b6 
b7C 



S^RET 
NSL VIO-38612 

Cc: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

RECORD IOB 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate OGC-2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 

To: (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate OGC-2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 

From:| KOGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 

To: . fA PROMT VAI FRTF F fOfir) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: [OGC) (FBIli froGCI (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate OGC-2-IOB, Section 6 

SECRET 



NSL VIO-38613 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05. 2007 12:35 PM 

To: 

Cc: 
fOGCj (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

(OGC) (FBI) b7C 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b 6 
(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI) Cc: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section '6 

SE&RET 



NSL VIO-38614 
SEÉfcET: 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

—Original Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59AM 

To; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

[OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECOPupl icate OGC2-IOB, S e c t i o n 6 

—Original Message— 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent; Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 

To: | [OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

;OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message 

From: DGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 

AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) , _ 

Cc: I loSC) b 6 

(FBI] 
(OGdJTFBIJ 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

SEBRET 



NSL VIO-38615 

Duplicate 0CG2-I0B, Section 6 

—-Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: c 
(OGC) (FBI);[ 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: 

(NSLs) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original 

Message 
From: I 1 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE 

F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc:| 
l(OGG 

(FBI); | | 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: OIG 



NSL VIO-38616 

Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



SEGRET 
NSL VIO-38617 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED>ROM: Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET^ 

DERIVEPHFRPM: G-3 FBI ClassificatiiMr€uide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterntteULgencg4rn^stigations 
DECLASSIFICA1 ION 1 
SECF 

DERtVED-EROM|G-3 FBI Classification Gukte-G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlnteIMger»cginyestiqatigil§^ 
DECJ^SlEICATtOT^XEMPfidfrt-— 
SECRET 

DERiygtTFRQM: G-3 FBI CIassificatiori-G«Td^G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlntelligenceTlTvegtigatiqris^ 

SECRET^^ 

DERIVEDLFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide-G^rHated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelligenoe^flvastigatif 
DECLASSIF^ATIQN-EXE1#1 
SECRET 



g ^ET 
NSL VIO-38618 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b6 
CC: (OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); b7C 

(OGC) (FBI); b5 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Date: 

Attachments: 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47:03 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

DATE; 03-12-2008. 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 
REASON: 1.4 (e)! 
DECLASSIFY OH: '03-12-2033 

-Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

-Original Message— 

ALL IHF0BHATI0H CQ1JTAIHED. 
jsEREIIT IS.UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOW OTHERWISE 

Fromj (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM b 6 

To: [OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) q 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OG-2-,IOB, Section 6 

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

RET; 
b6 
b7C 



NSL VIO-38619 

Ce: (OGC) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

(S) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 

To: |(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message-

From: ](OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Cc: [ 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

ÜOGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 

SECRET; 



NSL VIO-38620 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

—Original Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

liOGQ (FBI) 
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



NSL VIO-38621 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

—Original Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)f 
IrOGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECODupl i ca t e OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 

To: I tOGC) (FBI) 

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message— 

From: (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 Cc: [. Irnnn 
(FBI)7| | 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 



NSL VIO-38622 
Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 SECS^T 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
7nn7 11-nq AM 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Ce: | 
fOGO ("FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: 

(NSLs) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

RE: OIG Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

SECRET 

Original 

Message 
Emm- I 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE 

F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

TFmr 
1QGC) 

(UbLJ (HBIJ 
Subject: OIG 

b6 
b7C 



NSL VIO-38623 

Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

SÌ^RET 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38624 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: Gr3 FBI/Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterlnteHffiince Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION'EXEMPTION 1 

i-3 FBI 

SECRET \ 

DERIVED FROlfc G-3- FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1797. 
Foreign Counterj^ielligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ ^ 

DERIVED FROM: iFgfClassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ' 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB>€lassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence jWestigations 
DECLASSIFICATIO^gXEMPTIONl 
SECRET / \ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBttQiassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATIQM^EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET \ 



NSL VIO-38625 

From: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
l(OGC) (FBD: 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)-

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:57:31 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
ijHERE SHOOT-OTHERWISE 

—Original Message— 
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: [ " 
Subject: 

;OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLsil I 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

DATE: 03-12-2008Î __ 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 dah/ksr/dk 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6> tcH 
piSUM^IOLOH?' , 03-12-2033 

—Original Message— 
Fromj | (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM b 7 C 
To: J(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 



NSL VIO-38626 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

OGC) (FBI) 
—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

lOGO (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

(S) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM b 7 C 
To: bGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECtê T Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 
RE(5O>tD IOB 

SEÌ^T 

—Original Message— 
From: | OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 



SÊJPT; 
NSL VIO-38627 

(OGC) (FBI] 
1 b6 
pGC) (FBI) b 7 c Cc: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM b6 

DGÇ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
(OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNC' ASSiFiPn 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: I ];OGC} (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
fOGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

SECRET 



USL VIO-38628 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| | , -

tOGQ (FBI) ^ 
Cc: | (OGC) (FBI) u ' ^ 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON R̂BDuplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) To: 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
^Duplicate OGC2-IOB, 

b6 
b7C 

Section 6 

Original Message 
From: [OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Cc: 1 [OGC) b7C 
(FBI)f 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED NON-RECORD 



NSL VIO-38629 

SECRET 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

-—Original Message----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 
To: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
(OGC) (FBI);|_ 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: 
(NSLs) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original 
Message 
Frnm: I 

DGCJXFBT) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I 

ZZEBBE 
"lot? 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 



NSL VIO-38630 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

nrSlwcD mriKii. ri i 



SteRCi] 
NSL VIO-38631 

SE 

DERl̂ EfiuERQM: G-3 FBljQtSssification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign CountertalflHffience Investigations 
DECLAS^ICAfrON^XEMPTION 1 
SECRET^" 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification GuktertJ-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
C o u n t e r i n g 
DECLASSIFICAXIQN-EX^SVH 
SECRET 

•PEBIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification-Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterHTtctiiqence Investigations 
DECLASSI^Ali^W'gXEMPTIONl 

^SECRET 

DERIVE DFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlnteFTRTEne«Javestiqations 
DECLASSIFICATION, 

UVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigate 
DECLASSIFICAT*iON~BflEMPTION 1 
SECRE 



NSL VIO-38639 

From: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): 

fOGC) (FBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI): 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07,2007 9:00:45 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section * 
iìiìamXFIED- BY 65Ì79 OHH/KSR/PK 
REASON: 1.4 (c): __ 
DECLASSIFY 011: 03-11-2033 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07,2007 8:58 AM 
To: I "[(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: ÜGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI] OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

RECORD IOB 

ALI. INFORMATION C0HTAIHED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) - buddy list 

pGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: I OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 



SÇCjpfeT 
USL VIO-38640 

Sent 
To: 

Mnnriav Marrh OR 7007 4:29 PM 
DGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

—original Message— 
From DGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:| | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

(S) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

DGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

RET 
SECRET 
RECORD IOB 



NSL VIO-38641 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

—Original Message 
From: | fc)GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: CAPRONT. VAI FRTF F. fDGC) (FBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: I LQGQ (FBI); 
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
Vnrcn (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

=1 1 PGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 
Fromd bGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. " ° 
(OGC) (FBI) b7C 
Cc: bGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

^ a Z ^ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
SECRET 



NSL VIO-38642 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI] | , a 

I |3GC) (FBI) b7C Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-1 'Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: pGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

teQ (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

"Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Messaqe-
From: OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05,2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I fc)GC) 
(FBI);! 
(OGC/rran 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38643 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULJE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 
To: 
(OGQ! 
Cc 

Zs2_ 

(OGC) (FBI); 
STUART (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit 
(NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original 
Message— 
From: 

(UGCKFBI) 
sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: T 

CFRTi 
EQGC) 

1 1 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38644 

NON-RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ion Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 



NSL VIO-38645 
SECRET 

DERjVED FROM: G->ffel Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounierlrrteUk}&g€e Investigations 
DECLASSlgK5Afl5FrEXEMPTION 1 
SECF 

DERlVElTFRQiy^G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntelligenc6-4fwestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEBIPTIQM1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3JFBLCtegs1tication Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterloleliaTgflgeTnvestigations 

OSSIFICATION E) )N 1 
SECRET 

^DERIVED FROM: G-3 EBftflassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSjgfC&HON EXEMPTION 1 
SECREf 

DERIVEDFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigate 
DECLASSIEU I5N EXEMPTION 1 



NSL VIO-38646 

SÇÊ^ET 

From: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONi VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
NSLs 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46:16 AM 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

DATE; 03-06-2008 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/KSR/DK 
REASON: 1.4 (C)- ~ ~ 
DECLASSIFY OH: 03-06-2033 ALL INFORMATION CONTAIHEß 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE! 

bl 
b5 
b6 
b7C 
b7A 
b4 
b7D 

We are just trying to be ready for questions that will likely be brought up to the 
General Counsel or Director. I certainly understand everyone's position on these 
two matters - especially the latter one. Thanks for providing the information at 
your earliest opportunity. Best wishes. -I 

SSA) 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 



SEÖJ^T 
NSL VIO-38647 

Counterintelligence Law Unit 
20Ì 

:D FROM: G- "Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counter! Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRI 

SECRET; 



NSL VIO-38648 

From: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date:. 
Attachments: 

.[FBI) 
(OGCÌ (FRTÌI 

(FBI): iOGC) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 
RE: IOB 2007{ 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:48:09 AM 

b2 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD IOB 2007 b2 

DATE: 03-12-2008, 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 dsüi/ksr/dk 
REASON: 1.4 (cj' 
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-12-2033' 

b6 
b7C 
b6 

—Original Message-
From: | ](OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:41 AM 

I (FBI)J To: 
Cc: (FBI) 

_:FBI) 
RE: IOB 2007[ Subject: 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD IOB 2007[ b2 

ALL INFORHATION CONTAINED, 
ÌHEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED JXCEPT 

• IflHEKE SHOTOI OTHERWISE 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b'7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

b5 

SËÇ^ËT 



NSL VIO-38649 
O 

b5 

b6 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 
b5 

—Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 7:24 AM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD 10B 2007 

Thanks 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

Thanks. 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 06, 2007 3:54 PM 

l(FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SE^ET 



NSL VIO-38650 
ÊTi 

Subject: RE: IOB 2007| | 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD IOB 2007 

b2 

b2 

b6 
b7C 

Please keep in mind that we are talking about information 

b5 

« Message: IOB Policy » 

• Original Message— 

b6 
b7C 



NSL VIO-38651 

From: |FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 2:04 PM 
To: l(OGC) (FBI); 

IfOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: IQB 2Q07-

FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD IQB 200\ 

b2 

Hi 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

hanks. 

-deb 

****This Document Contains Attorney Work 
Product and Attorney-Client Privileged 
Communications**** 

SS^ 
Associate Division Counsel 

>ffice 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(secure phone) 
ifax) 

(secure fax) 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: [ 

OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:58 PM 

If FBI): HAMILTON, 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: IOB 2007| | 

ET 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38652 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD IOB 2007- . b2 

Can you take a look at my question below. Jt 
appear^ "1 is on TDY. The EC is 

hfhanks. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
bl 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:56 PM 

|(FBI) 
Subject: IOB 2007 

SECRET//NOFORN 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RECORD IOB 2007 

I am an attorney assigned to NSLB/CTLU I. I 
have recently been tasked with analyzing the 
IOB mention above. As I read through the EC, 
I have one question concerning this IOB, 

.snfioifimllv, 

Thanks. 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 

b6 
b7C 



NSL VIO-38653 

Counterterrorism Law Unit I 

b2 

D E W E D FROM: G-1 FBI Classification 
Guide^-I, dated " 
GovernnWit Information 
D É C L A S S É ON: 20320306 
SECRgrf/NOR 

EIVED FROM^G-1 FBI Classification 
vG-1. cteffed 1/99, Foreign 

Governhaént Information 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320306 

ÎRET//NOFÎ 

ERIVED FROM: G-:UFgÎCIassification Guide G-
1, ciàtgd 1/99, Eettiign Government Information 
DECLAjSg^ON: 20320306 

ÎT//NÔFQRN 

^DERIVED FROM: G-IFB^dassification Guide G-1, 
da^K/99. ForeioprGovemment Information 
DECLASgtg£j5N: 20320306 
SECRET/7NOFOÎ 

Bl Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99, 

DERIVED FROM: G-1^EBf Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99, 
Foreigl:^Sovernnoef1f Information 
DECLASSIFXN: 20320306 



NSL VIO-38654 
SEC 

DERIVED FROM: G*4 FBI Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99. Foreign 
Governm^qt Ijrf̂ rmation 
DECLASStf^ON: 20320306 
SECRgT/ZNOFOf 

SECRE 



NSL VIO-38655 

From: (FBI) 
To: OGC) (FBI); 

FBI); 
CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: NSLs 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 10:55:15 AM 
Untitled Attachment 
Untitled Attachment 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

DATE: 03-06-2003 
CLASSIFIED BT 65179 DHH/KSR/DK 
REASON: 1.4 (c)i 
DECLASSIFY OH: Ó3-06-2D33 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED, 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT, 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

I ' l l do my best to repl£ is at the FBI Academy| 
(he left on Friday, 3/2) and will not be back until the class graduates sometime 
during the last week of July] 

See responses in text below. Let me know if you need any additional 
information. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(OGC) (FBI) 
—Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSLs 
Importance: High 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46 AM 

I (FBI) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

]and sorry to bother you all again regarding this matter. I have 
an urgent request from the General Counsel as she is preparing for k 7 C 

possible congressional inquires into these matters as early as this week. 

T 



NSL VIO-38656 

s e c r e t 

(S) , 

bl 
b5 
b6 
b7C 
b7A 
b4 
b7D 

(S) 

We are just trying to be ready for questions that will likely be brought up to 
the General Counsel or Director. I certainly understand everyone's 
position on these two matters - especially the latter one. Thanks for 
providing the information at your earliest opportunity. Best wishes. - b6 • 

b7C 

SEKRET 



S^FTF 
NSL VIO-38657 

SSA| 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch b 6 
Counterintelligence Law Unit b 7 

DERIVED>RQiyhG-3 Fm CkETsification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. 
Foreign CounterfhtsHt^snce Investigations 
DECLASSIEieAfiON EXEMPTION 1 
S E S R E f ^ 

DERtVEDFROM: G-3JRBKflassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlnteTtrereaeglnvestigations 
DECLASj 
SE&FCifT 

iATIOi 1PTION 1 



NSL VIO-38662 

Unknown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

^ C ) (FBI) 
Tuesday, November 22, 2005 2:05 PM 
cri ai I fnr-c 

EQGdlEBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(ÓÓÒ)(FBI); 
improper NSL collection 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVEBUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NON-RECORD Duplicate Email OGC employee "C" dated 11/22/05 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Ali" "ÌHF0EHè.TI0H COÌJTAIHEÉ 
HEROT IS TOCI&SSIFIED'' 
DATE 03-06-2008 BY. SSITS^WE^SE/C^ 

1 



NSL VIO-38663 

'S^RET 

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: NSLs 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:20:35 AM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL ' M T E : 03-°6-200S 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/KSR/DK 
REASOU; 1.4 (c>. 
DECLASSIFY OH: 03-06-2033 

great 

Original Messaqe-
From: FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:19 AM 

QQQ (FBI) To: 
Cc: (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

ALL- IHFORHATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS '«CLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
I.JHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

: b5 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, Mai 
To: I 

Subject: RE: NSLs 

SECRET 

(OGC) (FBI) 
rch 07, 2007 11:14 AM 

(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



USL VIO-38664 

RECORD NSL 

b5 

Thanks. 

—Original Message 
From: (FBI) 
GONF \AfeHnPcHaw Marrh 07 2007 1.0:55 AM 

To: |(OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI) 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

Original Message-
From: OGC) (FBI) 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46 AM 
(FBI); 

Sent 
To: 
(FBI) — 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSLs 
Importance: High 

b6 
b7C 



NSL VIO-38665 

SECRET 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

(S) 

SEftREl 



NSL VIO-38666 

SEÈFCL Duplicate this section 

( S K 

SSA| 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 

DERlVfeQ FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-
3, dated 1?!^ Fgfeign Counterintelligence 
Investigation^^ 

DECLASSiflCATlbK EXEMPTION 1 
SECREf 

DERTVEOFROM: G-3 FBKflassification Guide G-3, 
dated 1/97, Foy&mcug^unterlntelligence Investigations 
D E C L AS S IF ICATfiON EXEMPTION 1 

S E C ^ T 



NSL VIO-38667 

"SÈDRET. 

SECRET 

DERlVED>RQM^Gr3^FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CouoteHtTtelliqence Investigations 
D E ^ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM; G-3 BBfClassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counted ptgrfigence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICAflON^feXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FROM: G^FBI(Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATIOWiX^/lPTION 1 
SECRET \ 

SECRET 



From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

NSL VIO-38668 
El] 

OGÖ (FBI) 

CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGQ (FBI): 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07,2007 11:23:51 AM 

b6 
b7C 

DATE: 03-06-2008 
CLASSIFIED BT 65Ì7?7Wffi[̂ SR/bK 
REAS0ÏÏ: 1.4 
DECLASSIFY Oil: 03-00-2033: 

pc Dn ALL IMF0R1IATI0II COHTAII'IED 
RECORD IOB HEKEIIT IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT-

¡WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 
I have put out requests for] [jver collections. When the additional info arrives, hopefully soon, I will 
advise. -

b2 
b6 
b7C 



NSL VIO-38669 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent; Wednesday, March 07,2007 8:45 AM 
To: | |(QGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULJE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD-IOB Duplicate this file, Section 3 

—Original Message— 
From: | tOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06,2007 1:36 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

(S) ~ 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

(SK 

—Original Message— 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

y i ^ K t l ; 



(S) 

NSL VIO-38670 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

(S) 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05,2007 3:49 PM 
To: |OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Importance: High 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD 10B Duplicate thie file, section 3 

< S K , 

—Original Message— 
From:| toGC) (FBI) -
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM ^ 6 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E.,(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit'(NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

SipagET 



NSL VIO-38671 

Duplicate this file, Section 3 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 

J(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: kE: ÓÌG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message-— 
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b 6 
To: CAPRONI. VAI-ERIE E. fOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

[OGC) (FBI);! loGC) (FBI) CC! 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 
To: ' OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
.b7C 

SEBJRET 



NSL VIO-38672 

SEME! 

Ce: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

OGC) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2 - I O B , Section 6 

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
NON-RECORn 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

~l0GC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

loGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); ^ g 

] (OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

S ^ E T 



NSL VIO-38673 

jSÈSgfejj 
Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

nripinal Moccano 
From: . (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05,2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
(FBI); 

I rnrcri 

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
(OGC) (FBI);| 

I PGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit 
(NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

b6 
b7C 



NSL VIO-38674 

—Original 
Messac O 

DGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 
C c : \ 

M & 
ÜGC) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 
Audit (NSLs) 

OIG 

b6 
hlC 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



V NSL VIO-38675 

SECRET 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED>ftQM: G-3 FBIClasstftgation Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign CounteftflfeUigefice Investigations 
DECLASSIElCATIof̂ BXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVECTFBOM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATfbM EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVE 
Investigations 

Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 

DERIVEQ FROM: G-3^Bl Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlnteTTfaeâ elnvestiqations 
DECLASSIEICATIO^*EXEMPTION 1 
SECRF"^ 

DERIVED-FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelliqen?a>teffestiqations 
DECLASS 
SECF 

iineiiiueiiiHeiiiiPwyesuHauuii!» 
ÎLASSIHeTffÎQN EX^TCIPTIONJ^ 

DERIVED. FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATt0McB^MPT10N~1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cjassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigate 
DECLASSIFY iXEMPTION1 

DERIVED FRO 
Investi 
DECbfiSSIFICÂTtQN EXEMPTION 1 

-DÉCRET 

-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 

SË6RJET 



From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

NSL VIO-38684 

CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (EBP: b6 

b7C 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07,2007 11:35:50 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

thanks 

JGC) (FBI) 
—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

DATE: 03-06-2008, 
¡CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DIM/KSR/DK 
REASON: 1.4 (c)| 
DECLASSIFY 0U: 03-06-2033 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED. 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERUISfi 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate this section 



NSL VIO-38685 
Duplicate this section 

S E ^ E T 

—Original Message— — 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07,2007 8:45 AM 
To: | [)GC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, 

b6 
b7C 

section 3 

—Original Message— 
From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM b O 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORDIOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

(S) • " 

(S)\ 4 

—Original Message— 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

b6 
b7C 



NSL VIO-38686 

S ^ E T 
Duplicate this file, section 3 

Original Message . fc> 5 
From.' CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent! Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM 

loGC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Importance: High 

SECRET 
RECORDIOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

b6 
original Message-—-—. b 7 C 

[OGC) (FBI) From! 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 



NSL VIO-38687 

SECRET 
RECORD 10B Duplicate this file, section 3 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 
To: ]oGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IQB Duplicate 0GO2-I0B, Section 6 

Original Message 
From: 3OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05,2007 1:45 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:[ 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

](OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IQB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 
To: | |OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: SINTON, ROBERT STUART (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 



SEcjfe" 

NSL VIO-38688 
SECRET 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—-Órlainaf Message-— 
3GC) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGfUEBIL " ' ^ 
Cc: OGC) (FBI) 
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

I EGO (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, seciton 6 

—Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); g 

3GC) (FBI) 

SECRET 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 



NSL VIO-38689 
D uPli c a t e 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

](OGC) 
Original Message 

From: | 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05,2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
(FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 
To: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: f — 
1Q2QJEBI) 

lofeyiFBir 
Subject: 
(NSLs) 

RE: OIG Audit 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original 6 
Message b 7 C 
From: | 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28,2007 
7:05 AM 

SECRET 



NSL VIO-38690 

To: THOMAS, JUUE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

(Ub'CJ (l-Bij 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, seciton~6 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



^ ^ NSL VIO-38691 
s e D R S L 

DERIVED FROM: 0*3FBMZlassification GuideG-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterlntellibefce Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION^XgMPTION 1 
SECRET 7 \ 

DERIVED FROM: <X-3 FBI/Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterlnt&ljri^nce Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATIONSEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3vFBlfi1assification Guide G-3.dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATIObk^XEMPTIQN 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-SyFBl Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATIQM^XlSMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: ̂ £.-3 FB>Classffication Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelligence^kKfestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION gXEMPTIONl 
SECRET / 

DERIVED FROM: FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence tavg^tigations 
DECLASSIFICATION ¿KEMPTIQNI 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-^FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 fcffl Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEflfPTION 1 
SECRET 



Ì E T 
NSL VIO-38700 

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGO (FBD; 

FW:OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:38:17 PM 

DATE: 03-11-2008 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DIIH/KSR/DK 
REASON: 1.4 £C)' 
DECLASSIFY OH: 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Another Follow-Up - Changed Opinion 

ALL IMFORIIATIOIJ COHTAIWED, 
HEREIF IS OTCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE, SHOW OTHERWISE 

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



NSL VIO-38701 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

Original Message k g 

(OGC) (FBI) b 7 c From: 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section'3 



NSL VI038702 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: | • bGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Importance: High 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

—Original Message— 
From: |OGC) (FBI) 

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
To: I bGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORDIOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38703 

Original Message 

From:| ~IoGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

|(OGC) (FBI) J loGC) (FBI) Cc: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM b 7 C 

To: I iOGO (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: | [OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Orininal Mp^np 
From: | ;OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: ¡(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 



NSL VIO-38704 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 

To: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| 
l ^ n rran 

Cc: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

-Original Message-

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

(OGC) b6 
b7C 



USL VIO-38705 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: l(OGC) 
(FBI); 
(OGCRFBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 

2007 11:05 AM 

To: 
(OGC) (HB1) 

Subject: 
(NSLs) 

RE: OIG Audit 

b6 
b7C-

Ce: 1 
r o n n ( FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original 

Message 
From: £ 

b6 
b7C 



NSL VIO-38706 
SÈ&RET 

(OGC) (FBI) 
sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE 

F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

(FBI); 

• -ESP) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 
Audit (NSLs) 

OIG 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SÉj^ET 



v JMSL.VI038707 
SESRET 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROMKG-3 EBf Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATHSN^SXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM:\G-3sKBl Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROl\fc G-3/Ffel Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelliqen^lnvestigations 
DECLASSlFlCAflOftkEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED F R O M : ^ C l a s s i f i c a t i o n Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelligencertkyestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION! 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 frBI¡Clarification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Instigations 
DECLASSIFICATIPN^EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3SFBIjglassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB^Iassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Irŷ eslbjaations 

SEC 



DECLAòSIHCATlON CXCMPHeNH-
SECRET 



Ell 
NSL VIO-38709 

From: 
Tö: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:07:57 PM 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

DATE; 03-11-2008 
¡CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/KSR/DK 
REASON: 1.4 (CJ; 
DECLASSIFY OH: 03-1Ì-2033; 

Here are the remaining" Response from They are bolded. 

OGC) (FBI) 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07,2007 11:24 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD 10B 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

ALL INFORMATION COBTAIHED̂  _ 
HERE III IS UNCLASSIFIED" EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOH- OTHERWISE 

Duplicate this section 





NSL VIO-38711 

SBKRETi Duplicate this section 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM 
To: | tQGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

DERIVED FROM: (K3 FBTClassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntelligencep^estigations 
DECLASSIFICATIQIQ EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ 

SŜ j 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 
202-324I 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

DERIVED FROIVKG-3PBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntelligencfeinvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATlb ̂ EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

S E ^ E T 



NSL VIO-38712 

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. COGQ (FBI-) b6 
b7C 

rOGQ (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07,2007 5:09:53 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 10B 

"ALL IIJFOPHATIOli COHTAIMED 
HERE IH IS OTCLASSIFIEDEXÇEO 
|jHESE SHOW OTHEOTISE 

OK. thanks 

—Original Message— 
From: •OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:38 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD 10B 

b6 
b7C 

DATE: 03-11-2008 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 
BEAS Oli: 1.4 (C)i 
DECLASSIFf OH; 03-11-2033 

Duplicate this section 

( S ) x 

—Original Message 
From:| l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ^ 7 C 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3 



Secreti 
NSL VIO-38713 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

(S)\ 

—Original Message 
From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD 10B 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate this file, section 3 



S ^ Ç E T 

NSL VIO-38714 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: |;OGC)(FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Importance: High 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

—Original Message— 
From: [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05,2007 2:08 PM 
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
To: [OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 



NSL VIO-38715 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message— 
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March Ob, 20"07 1:45 PM b 6 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS. 3UUE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Cc: | (OGC) (FBI)f |:OGC)(FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD 10B Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM b 7 C 
To: | tOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM b 6 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b 7 C 
(OGC) (FBI) ' 
Cc: OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 



NSL VIO-38716 

"5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: I kOGC) (FBI) 
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

¡OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
. Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Qriçiinal Message-— 
From: OGC) 

H 

(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS. JUUE F. fOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
(FBI), 

loGC) b6 
b7C 



NSL VIO-38717 

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

_£QGC1XEBI) 

Subject: 
(NSLs) 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original 
Message 
From:] 

ÜGCJXFH I 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I 

b6 
b7C 

ÎRET 
DGC) 



NSL VIO-38718 

fFRnf 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



SEC 
NSL VIO-38719 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Countgrtntetlig^n^Rnvestiqations 
DECLASSIFICA3^ei^XEMPTlON-4^ _ 

^EBIVEaFROM: G-3 FBLCIjagsffication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreî TTCmml̂ lnteiUqgnce Investigations 
PECLASSIEIfiATfDtvrTEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET^ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Inyastitjations 
DECLASSlFlCAIienrgXEMPTION 1 

FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 

EDFROM: G-3 FBI Classjfieotlgn Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlntSBmccLce Inuoetrgations 

DERjVED FROM: G-3 FBLetgssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counteflnteiligence^Tivestiqations 
DECLASSIEIgftliON-EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET*" 

~T3ERWEDJROM: G-3 FBI classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlntelligetTCejaMegfiqations . 
DECLASSIFY )N EXEMP1 

D*ERIVEa£ROM: G-3 FBI Classificatiott-Qriicle G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 



NSL VIO-38720 

AS DESCRIBED BY IG 

Issuing NSL when PI had 
expired 

NUMBER OF 
INSTANCES 

FACTS AS REPORTED 
FOR PIOB 

Complicated history on 
extensions - PI was open 
at time NSL issued 

b2 
b7E 

b5 

Issuing NSL seeking full 
credit report in CI case 
Issuing NSL seeking full 
credit report (1681v) when 
EC authorizes only limited 
data (1681u) 

Received irrelevant info in 
response to NSL 
Overcollection of relevant 
info in response to NSL 

Issuing NSL fo: 

ECPA NSL seeking what 
IG believes are financial 
records requiring RFPA 
NSL 

Occurred 

B/c SAC signed the NSL 
for broader info, quarrel 
with idea it was not 
authorized. Sloppy 
paperwork. 

ALL FBI INFORMATI OU CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-12-2003 BT 65173/ämia/]vSE/är 

Illegality of this is unclear; 
no date actually obtained 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38721 

FCRA NSL uses 3 
certification language from 
RFPA 
Actual language 
differences are minor; no 
individual rights 
affectedReceived 
irrelevant info in response 
to NSL 
Overcollection of relevant 2 
info in response to NSL 

Issuing NSL seeking full 1 
credit report (168 lv) when 
EC authorizes only limited b 2 
data (1681u) fc)7E 

Received irrelevant info in 2 
response to NSL 
Overcollection of relevant 1 
info in response to NSL 

Received irrelevant info in 2 
response to NSL 

Mischaractenzed as 
irrelevant; info was 
relevant andpromptly 
covered with a new NSL 

B/c SAC signed the NSL 
for broader info, quarrel 
with idea it was not 
authorized. Sloppy 
paperwork. 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38722 
SÉ^ÇET 

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
fOGC) (FBI); b6 

b7C 

RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:45:50 AM 
UNREPORTEDIOB.OOl .wpd 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

DATE: 03-11-2008' 
'CLASSIFIED BY 65179' DHH/KSR/DE 
REASOli: 1.4 (c}i 
DECLASSIFY OH: 03-li-2033 

Thanks, but can you simplify this for me, please? 

b5 

—Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

b6 
b7C ALL IHFORHATIOK COÌITADED 

HEREIN *IS roXCLASSIFIED' EXCEPT 
Ì§iEE ' JHOOTjOlipMISir"" 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 



HECORDJOB 

NSL VIO-38723 

Duplicate this secti 



(S) 

SfQRET 
NSL VIO-38724 

Duplicate this section 

< s 5 
f 

(S) 

(S) 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM b 6 
To: |(OGC) (FBI) b7C 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD 10B Duplicate this file, section 3 



NSL VIO-38725 
S05RETÌ 

D E R I V E C l F R O M : G-3 FBLCtessification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. 
Foreign Courfertatetngence Investigations 
D E C L A S S i F t C ^ T I O N E X E M B I I O N 1 

S E C R E T 

SSA 
Office ot General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Oniinterintelliriftnnft Law Unit 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

DERtVBDJEROI\<hG-3 FBI Classificatiop-etTTde G-3, dated 1/97. 
Foreign CounterlnteHmeQegJflv6§iigations 
DECLASSIFICAHOi 
SECRET 

: M P T T 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificationGuide~Q-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Countertntelligence Investigations— 
DECLASSIFICATj^EXegrfTION 1 
SECI 

S^RET] 



SfeéRET 

NSL VIO-38730 

From: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) 
b6 
b7C 

(FBI); 
RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:58:55 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL All, INFOPiiATIOM CONTAINED 

HERE IH IS OTCLASSIFIED. EXCEPT. 
ŒERE SHOOT ' OTHERWISE 

is preparing an email for you. We decided yesterday that you would need 
some sort of chart with you tomorrow. Our plans are to have a synopsis for each 
of the 22 issues so that you have something to refer to. 
we will get something for you. 

will let explain and 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM 
To: I |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

DATE: 03-11-2003, 
CLASSIFIED BY S5179l)Iffi/ESR/DK 
PEAS OH-: 1,4 icj( 
DECLASSIFY OH: Ò3-Ì1-2033 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM 

b6 
b7C 



SECféT 
NSL VIO-38731 

To:. CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

—Original Message 
From: | | (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM b7C 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this section 





NSL VIO-38733 

Duplicate this section 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Con» \A/oHi-iQcHaw Marrh 07 2007 8:45 AM 
To: 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 

b6 
j(OGC) (FBI) b ? c 

RECORD lOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

DE FROM: G-3 FBI Clarification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign Cotmierinteljiflefice Investigations 

Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Connterintellinence Law Unit 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB[ Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counterlnteiljtience Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 



NSL VIO-38734 

: G-3 FBI CJassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterJntettigence I hVtis titrations 
DECLASStiFiCATION EXEMPTION 1 

- S E C R E T 

DERIV ion Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntelligenc^toyestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPl 
SECRET' 



NSL VIO-38735 

Duplicate this section 
AS DESCRIBED BY IG NUMBER OF FACTS AS REPORTED 

INSTANCES FOR PIOB 

ALL Trai. INFÒr-aiATÌOIT CÛÏÎTÂIÎJED 
HEREIN IS OTCLASSÏFIED " 
DATE 03-12-2008 BY 65179/toh/ksr/dk 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38736 

Duplicate this section 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38744 
RET 

From: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b6 

b7C 
OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(OGC) (FBI); 
FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:59:52 AM 
IOB Chart, wpd 
UNREPORTEDIOB .001. wpd 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

b5 

Thanks, b6 
b7C 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM 
To: (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

¡AIL INF0PHATIÛÏJ CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED SEXÇ||T 
¡WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

DATE: 03-11-2008^ 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179_,DIÔÏ/KSR/pK 
REASON:. 1.4-(c)f ~ 
DECLASSIFY OH: 03-11-2033' 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 



NSL VIO-38745 
8EÜ 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM b6 To: DGC) (FBI) M b7C Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

—Original Message— 
From: I KOGC) (FBI) b6 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM b 7 C 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this section 

B O T T I 

/ 



^CRET 
NSL VIO-38746 

Duplicate this section 

(SK 

(S) 

(S) 

( S ) \ 

S ^ i R E T 



RET; 
NSL VIO-38747 

Duplicate this section 
(SK. 

(S) 

iS) ..... 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM 
To: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORDIOB 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

DERIVE •ROM: G-3. Massification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. 
Foreign CouniseltTfèlliqence Investigations 
DECLASStT^ÌCATiÒN^EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET \ 



SSA| 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 

DERIVED FROMM3-3 FBTClassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counterlnfetficfence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATK5N1SXEMPTION 1 
SECRET \ 

DERIVED FROM: (S-3JBBl Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelligenc^nvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Gv-3FJ3I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelligence^qvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ 

DERIVED FROM: G*3 Bffl Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlntelliqenceHWestiqations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 



SECRET 
NSL VIO-38749 

From: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) 
b6 
b7C 

(FBI): 
RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Patty Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:12:01 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

OK. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED; 
HEREIN IS UNC LAS SIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE* SHOW! OTHERWISE" 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:59 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

IOGC) (FBI) Cc: 

DATE: 03-12-2008, 
CLASSIFIED BY 65Ï79 dah/ksr/dfc 
ÌKEÀSOH: 1.4 te); 
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-12-2033 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Duplicate this section 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM b 6 

To: 1 |OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 



/8&RÊH 
NSL VIO-38750 

RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

—Original Message , 
From: | ~[OGC) (FBI) b6 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b 7 C 
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
NSL VIO-38751 

Duplicate this section 

(S) 

(£) 

(S) 

(S) 
S ^ R E t 



NSL VIO-38752 

j Duplicate this section 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM 
To: _;OGC)(FBI) b 6 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 



SECRET 
NSL VIO-38753 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

DERtVEQJROM: G-3 F^CJasgification Guide G-3, 
dated 1/97. Forgtq^Cgdnterlntelliqence Investigations 
DECLÀSSlFlgAtÌ^N ÉXEMPTÌQ^I^ 
S E C R E T ^ 

SSA| 
Office of General Counsel . 
National Security Law Branch b6 
Counterintelligence Law Unit b 7 

DERlVEB^EROJVhG-3 FB magnification Guide G-3. 
dated 1/971 Foreìfor&eaJfiterlntelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEÌ 

FROM: G-3 FmCia^ification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign CounteflTrtettia^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMFTTOhH-^_ 

-DERl^EDFROM: G-3 FBLJgtegsification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign^oErrrt&f4atgl1Tgence Investigations 

^ T I O N I X E M M U O N 1 DECLASi 
SEetfET 

DERIVED FROM: G?3TBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Courit6rfntelliggrt^e Investigations 
DECLASSIBHSATTON-EXEMPTION 1 
SECRI 

SBBRET 



NSL VIO-38754 

DATE.: 03-11-2008; 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 Dlffl̂ KSR/DK 
REASON: 1.4 ic); ____ 
DECLASSIFY OH: 03-11-2033. 

Case Number Claimed 
Infraction 

Reportable or Non 
Report. 

Brief Description 

Improper 
Authorization 
Improper Request 
under Pertinent 
NSL-seeking 

citing ECPA but 
requesting RPPA 

Non Report although EC citation was in error, 
records were properly described and 
RFPA referenced in NSL 

citing FCRA 
including RFPA 
certification 
citing FCRA 
including RFPA 
certification 
citing FCRA 
including RFPA 
certification 
seeking FCRAv in 
CD case 
seeking FCRAv in 
CD case 
seeking FCRAv 
when SAC 
approved only 
FCRAu 
seeking FCRAv 
when SAC 
approved only 
FCRAu 
seeking FCRAv 
when SAC 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED; 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED.EXCEPT? 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

S E ^ E l 

SEC: 



NSL VIO-38755 

approved only 
FCRAu 
¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
TCRAu 

- --

esults exceed 
late/scope of 
equest 

not reportable nistakenly cited one NSL 
as source for subscriber information 
pertaining to a particular telephone 
number in an EC to file, when in fact 
a second NSL was the source for the 
subscriber information. Both NSL's 
were properly issued and there is no 
IOB violation. 

¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
"CRAu 

not reportable equested specific financial ¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
"CRAu 

| information Irom 
¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
"CRAu 

irovided information 
outside the scope and request of the 
NSL. The NSL was properly issued 
and there is no IOB violation. 

¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
7CRAu 
¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
"CRAu 
seeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
TCRAu 
¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
7CRAu 

S E ^ E T 



NSL VIO-38756 

(S) SE^IET 
results exceed 
date scope of 
request 
results exceed 
date scope of 
request 
results exceed 
date scope of 
request 
results exceed 
date scope of 
request 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b 7 A 

SE^JEl 



NSL VIO-38761 
ET 

From: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
' b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI); 
RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:12:49 AM 

DATE: 03-11-2008. 
.CLASSIFIED BY 65179 PHH/KSR/DK 
REASON: 1,4 (c)j 
DECLASSIFY Oil: 03-11-2033 

Yes. Can you populate both charts? 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 

ALI IIIF0RIÎÂTÏ0ÎI CGHTAIHEDi 
HEREIN,IS OTIC LASSI FIEp ; EXCE PT 
JfflERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

b6 
b7C 

JoGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

« File: IOB Chart.wpd » 

Thanks, 



NSL VIO-38762 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM c 

3GC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM b 6 
To: OGC) (FBI) b7C 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL ^ , • ^ Duplicate this section 

—Original Message-
From: [OGC) (FBI) b6 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM ' b 7 C 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL . Duplicate this section 

S ^ É T 



NSL VIO-38763 
SECRET 

Original Message k g 
' '(OGC) (FBI) b 7 c From: 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD 10B Duplicate this section 

<S) 

<S)\ 

<S) 

S ^ R E T 



NSL VIO-38764 

Duplicate this section 

(S)
x 

(S)\ 

(S) 
\ 

(S) 

(S) 

ÌS) 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM 
To: foGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 



SÈGRET 
NSL VIO-38765 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificatieirGuide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counteiirttellifleru^ttfvestigations 
DECLASSlFICATteiTlkEMPTiON 1 
S E C R E T - " ^ " \ 

SSA| 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 

DERIVED FROM: G/3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Coun&dpftelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET / \ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 JP̂ I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
ForeigrPT^traoterlnl^liigence Investigations 
DECLASSlFIC/OfoN^EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET / ^ 

DERIVED FR( 
Foreign Counterlnte 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

_assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
enceTrfVgsti^atjons 



NSL VIO-38766 
BEDF T 

SECR 

DEWViaEROjV^-^B^eigs^fication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CoujtjElfltgftfetew^lnvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T - — — 

DERtVEDFROM: G-^Bieiassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlTiteHiereqffgJnvestiqations 
D E C L A S S J ^ ^ T I 0 T T ~ E ^ 5 M P T I 0 N 1 
S E C R E F 



NSL VIO-38773 

From: 
To: 

CC: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

(FBI); (FB] 
(FBI); CAPRONI, 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI): 
RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22:04 AM. 

RECORD NON RECORD 
DECLASSIFIED BY ¿5179 DKH/ESR/DK 
pH 03-11-20081 

we need to deal with this now. Please get in touch with 

Valerie/Julie -

—Original Message-
From: >BI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 
To: (FBI: (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 
WF) (FBI) Cc: 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

SftgREJ 
:CORDfilON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 
b5 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38774 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Messaqe-
From: ]FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08,2007 9:45 AM 
To: I .. .. [(FBI) 
Cc 

b6 

(FBI) 

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

b2 
b7E 

RECORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

SS/H 
bfEice-oLDiyision Counsel 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: L(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

FBI) To: 
Cc: 
Subject: NSL Credit report response 

]FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38775 

ET 
RECORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

SSA 

(Office) 
(Cell) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

PERIVEDTROM: Multtpkrgources 
DECLASSIFIC^RQ^EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED fROM. Mulliulü Som ces 



NSL VIO-38776 

DERft^EP FROM: Mwffîple Sources 
DECLASSpe^ONEXEMPTION 1 
SECBET^ ^ 



NSL VIO-38777 

From: 
To: 

GG: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI)] 

(FBI); • ( F B I ) ; 
- - - — — - — — "(FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:57:34 PM 

b6 
b7C 
b2-
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/KSR/DK 
OH 03-11-2008 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

(fax) 
Julie.Thomai b2 

—Original Message— 
From: |(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM 
To: I "[(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
(FBI) 

(FBI); 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 



NSL VIO-38778 

SECRET 
REtÒRD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 08,2007 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
0:22 AM 

(FB] (FBI); 

Cc: 
1 (FBI) 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: , RE: NSL Credit report response 

SBSjRET 
REC D NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message 
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 

(FBI); ~~ To 

Cc: 
OGC) ( 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

=BI) 
(FBI) 

[FBI); b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
:ORD NON RECORD 



NSL VIO-38779 

Duplicate' 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

. Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 

¡(FBI) To: 
Cc: (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SEBRET 
RE >RD NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

SSA b6 
b7C 



NSL VIO-38780 

Office of Division Counsel b2 
b7E 

Original Messaqe-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday/March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 
To: 1 1(FBD 
Cc: 
Subject: 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ (FBI) 
NSL Credit report response 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

ET 
CORD NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38781 

s s ^ 

(Office) 
(Ceil) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

DERIVED FROM:JVkrftiple Sources 
DECLASSÏ^C^TION EXEMPTION 1 
SE9KÉT 

DÊfttVEDFROM: MuliipterSources 
DECLASgmtC&TTÖN EXEMPTION 1 
SEGREf^ 

ÏÏERtVED-EBO NhM ulti pi 
DECLA^Fli^fflÖlflXEMEIlONl^ 

DECL^IEICATTÜfi^EXEMETION^ 
jseeRËT 

D"ËRIVEB~FRQML MultighTSources 

S Ë Ç R Ë Ï ^ ^ 

UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38782 

From: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
( OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI) 
(FBI) (FBI); 

" — - _ (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI); 
RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:00:30 PM 

RECORD NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65Ì79 PIffl/KSR/DK 
OH 03-11-2008' 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b 7 E 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM 
To: (FBI); 

Cc: 

(FBI); 

ÎFBIL 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

[FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, b 7 E 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38783 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday. March 08. 2007 9:52 AM 

[FBI); 
"IfOGQ (FBI) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

](FBI) 

RECORD NON RECORD 

(FBI); 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Messaqe-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 

;FBI) To: 
Cc: ft (FB: ) 
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

RECORD NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7D 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38784 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Office of Division Counsel 

—Original Message— 
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

( To 
Cc 

:BI) 
(FBI) 

Subject: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

. b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SE 
NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section ( 



NSL VIO-38785 
Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SSA 

(Officj 
(Cçftf 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

JOM; Multiple Sources 
^SSIFICÀTtSfeLEXEMPTIONM 

DERIVED FROM^tflultiple Sources 
DËCLASS^ATION EXEMPTION 1 

^JSSegET 

~PERtVEDLEROjyi: Multi 
DECLASSIFIO 
SECf 

DECLASSIAEAFIONLXAWGRION 1 



NSL VIO-38786 



NSL VIO-38787 

From: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:03:52 PM 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): 
(FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) FBI); 
. (FBI); 

(FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 . 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

DECLASSIFIED BT 65179 DMH/KSR/DK 
OH 03-11-2008"* 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

To: CFBIV. 
(FBI); (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Cc: FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 



NSL VIO-38788 

Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 

(fax) 
Julie.Thomas 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 

[FBI) 
hursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM 

To: ;OGC) (FBI) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

SEgRET 
RECORD NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

.9 Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6; o 7 E 

—Original Message— 
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM 
To: J |(FBI); 
(FBlf_ 
Cc: 

FBI) 
(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

RECORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38789 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message-
From: (FBI) 

To: J (FBI);| 
(FBlj I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 1 I (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

SEC 
REC CORD NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 
From: I 1 (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 
To: I " I (FBI) 
Cc: "[(FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

CORD NCJITRECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38790 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SS/ 
Office of Division Counsel 

Original Messaae-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 
To: |c FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject 

[(FBI) 
NSL credit report response 

CORD NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 • 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38791 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

(Office) 
rCell) 

DERIVED^ROM: Multiple Sources 
DECJ^SIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

•CRI 

DECLA 
^SECRET 

ATIOISHEXETCIFTIOM-I 

"^DERJVED FROM>Multiple Sources 
DECLÀSSJEieÀTION EXEMPTION 1 



NSL VIO-38792 

-DERIVED FROMfTyfultiple Sources 
DECt&SSffiCATlON EXEMPTION 1 

DERlVEQJRQMbMuitiple Sources 
DECLASSIFfe^LOjTEXEMPTION! 
SECRET^ ^ 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38793 

From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

ÌFBI1 

IHTRTV 

ÌFBI); 
(FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(OGC) (FBI); 
RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:11:44 PM 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 
SBSEET 

y^ECÒRD NON RECORD DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/KSE/DK 
bll 03-11-2008. 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

RD NON RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38794 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 
To: 

Cc: 
THOM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
0:22 AM 

(FBI) (FBI); 

(FBI) 
(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

AS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

RD NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message-
From: (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 

im-, 
BI) 

To 

Cc: 
(OGC) ( 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

REÄORD NON RECORD 

(FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38795 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: | j(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 
To: | |(FBI) 
Cc: f [(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

RET 
CORD NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

SSA 
Office of Division Counsel 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38796 

Original Message 
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM b 6 

£FBI) 
JCFBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: NSL Credit report response 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RD NON RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

SSA 

(Office) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38797 

(Cell) 
b2 
b7E 

DERjVEBkFROM: Multiptétfo 
DECLASSIFltAa^r EXEMPTION 1 

»purees 

DECLASSIFY 
S E C R E J ^ ^ 

DERIVECLFROM: Multftfte Sources 
DECLASSIpCA3j0N EXEMPTION! 
S E C R E T ^ 

DSR1VEDFROM: MultipleSources 
DECLASSÎFnaSrR5fcLEXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FRO )MHVfuítíple Sources 
DECL CATION EXEMPTION 1 
SEeRET 

-DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECÈÂS&LFICATttJN EXEMPTION 1 
SECI 



NSL VIO-38798 

From: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 
" " ' ~ — > — 

(FBI); 
(FBI); 

(FBI); 
FBI); 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:40:51 PM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b_7.E_ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/DE 
ÜBT 03-11-2000" 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULiE F. (OGC) (FBI)I 
I ZJ(OGC) ( F B l T ~ 

(FBI^ 
(FBI); 

[FBI) 

Cc: (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38799 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message 
Frorti: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:58 PM 
To: JfFBI) 
(FBI)] KFBDJ 

(OGC) 
(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Cc: ](FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
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
AM Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38800 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

sàetfET 
ECORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Or qinal Messaqe-
From: 
Sffnt- Thursday, March 08. 7007 

To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
£L22 AM 

Cc: 
TFBÎ) 

(FBI) 
(FBI) 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

PJJONREÇORDuplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Or 

From: 
ginal Message-

(FBI) 

To: (FBI) 1 
(FBI); : 

(FBI) 
Cc: [FBI) 

[OGC) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38801 

^ RECORD NON RECORD 
Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message 
From: FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 

J (FBI) To: 
Cc: BI) 

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RECORD NON RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38802 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SSA 
Office of Division Counsel 

Original Message 
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

KFBI) 
(FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7D 

r e ( 5 o r d ^ ö n - r e c o r d 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38803 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

(Office) 
(Cell) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

DERÎVËB^EROM: MuWpÎéTs ources 

ATION EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FROM: 
DECLAS 
SEeRËT 

XEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FROM: MHtttpîéTsources 
DECLAS^ÎRCÂtlON EXEMPTION 1 



NSL VIO-38804 

¥ SECRET 

DERIVED^FgDM: Multiple Sources 
DECMÌSÌFR^TieN-EXEiyiPTlON 1 

fCRET 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38805 

From: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:37:19 PM 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ' 
(FBI); (FBI); 

(FBI): 
FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ok 
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 D1H/KSR/DK 
Off 03-11-2008" 

—Original Message— 
From:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:41 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGQ (FBI1): 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

FBIT 
(FBI)[ (FBI)[ 

Cc: (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate this section 



NSL VIO-38806 

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
NON-RECORD • Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38807 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 

(fax) 
Julie. Thomasdä 

Original Message-
From: Xm 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM 
To: (OGO ÎFBD: 

(FBI); ;FBD 
Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

rbOÊD-NON R E C O R p t
u p l i c a t e 0GC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

To- ITFRT); 

(FKTl (FBI) 
\PRONI, Cc: (FBI); O 
(FBI) 

\PRONI, 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38808 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

NON RECORD 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 A 
To: H |(FBI); 

FBI) 
M 

Ce: 

(FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 
(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SE0RET 
RECORD NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 
From: I b6 
(FBI) b7C 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 b 2 
9:45 AM b7E 



NSL VIO-38809 

To: 
(FBI) 

Cc: 
(FBI) 
Subject: 
response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

FW: NSL Credit report 

D NON RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38810 

Qffi£e_Qf_Dlxision Counsel b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Message-1-

From 
(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 
3:28 EM 
To: |_ 
(FBI) 
Cc: 
(FBI) 
Subject: 
response 

b6 
b7C. 
b2 
b7E 

NSL Credit report 

RD NON RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38811 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

ssA 

(Office) 
(Cell) 

bERIVED FRC )M: Multiple 
SoVces / 
DECLASSIFICATION 
EXEMP^HONT 
SECRET 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

BERI¥EDJ=RQMrWru»tiple Sources 
DECLASaifîSÂTtQfrLEXEMPTION 1 



NSL VIO-38812 

DERIVECrR^OM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SEglCET \ 

DERIVED/FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION! 
SECRET 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38813 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
To: OGC) (FBI); 
CC: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Eiìòr) 
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:44:12 PM 
Attachments: 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

How is this coming? 

—Original Message-
From: 

DATE; 03-11-2008 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/KSR/DK 
SEÂSÛH; 1.4 1cJ 
DECLASSIFY OH: 03-11-2033 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM 
To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. fOGQ (FBI) 
Cc: 

at! IHFOKHàTIOH' CÛSTAIHED 
KEREIH,IS' UHCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
MEBÉ SHOOT- OÏHEOTISE 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 



S ^ p E T 
NSL VIO-38814 

-—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM b7C 
To: [OGC) (FBI) 

J(OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) To: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET RECORD NSL Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

Ŝ QRET 



/ NSL VIO-38815 
SECRET 

—Original Message 
From: | ICOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this section 

(S) 

(SJ-

ßRET 



NSL VIO-38816 

RET Duplicate this section 

(S) 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM 
To: |OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

8 



S5QKET 
NSL VIO-38817 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBlClagsification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Cotmte^telUggfice Investigations 
DECLASSIFICAJfcyfrLEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET, 

SSA| 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

DE^IVEDUEROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounteTtnteUk^nce Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATt^N EXEMPTION 1 
SECJ 

BERIVSBLEROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterTTrtelUflgfice Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEfllPFlQfcLI 
SECREJ>^^ 

DE"RiVEaFROM: G-3 FBI ClassificatienrGuide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Countg4atej^ 
D ECLA9Stf?T6ATI O N^EXEMBTjO N 1 

ET; 



NSL VIO-38818 

D&RtVEDFROM: G-3 FBÎ  Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Cotn^rjnteHitience Investigations 
DECLASSIFiCAfibN-EXEMPTION 1 
SECj 

•DFROM: G-3 FBK^Iassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlnigltii^epgelrivestiqations 
DECLASSIFICAflOfiTEXEMPTION 1 
SECRE3 



NSL VIO-38825 

From: 
To: 

(FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI)I 
(FBI) (FBI); 

CEBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI); 
RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00:30 PM 

o I-?» e e x DECLASSIFIED. BY £5179 
S E Q g E T bisr 03-11-2008 
RECORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38826 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent : Thursday, March 08, 2007 0:22 AM 

To: (FBI) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

ORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message 
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52AM 
To: I (FBI); 

tÖGC) (FBI) 
FBI) 

RE: NSL Credit report response 

RECORD NON RECORD 

[FBI); 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38827 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message-
From: FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 
To: |ÇFBI) 

Cc: [(FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RBÖORtMMON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

SSAL 
Office of Division Counsel 

Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b6 • 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38828 

To: ; [(FBI) 
Cc: [(FBI) 
Subject: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RD NON RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

SSA I 

I b6 
(Office) b 7 C 
(Cell) b2 

b7E 



NSL VIO-38829 

DERÌVES-EROM: MuliiphTSources 
DECLASSIFlg^gFtâSl EXEMPTION 1 

^DERIVED FROM: Mtrtiiple Sources 
DECLAS^TFjg<flON EXEMPTION 1 

DEC LASSIE 
SECRET^ 

DERÌVEB-EROM : JUkfttipfe Sources 
DECLASSiH^tjofeLEXEMPTION 1 

DERÌVErB-EROT 
DECLASSiFtCATT 
SE( 

lultiple Sources 
IPTION 1 



NSL VIO-38830 

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
fFBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:04:33 PM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

D NON RECORD 
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 piffl/KSE/DK 
"OH 03-11-2008Ì 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message-
From: FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00 PM 
IQ] CAPRONI. VALERIE E. fOGO fFBIlf 

(FBI); 

Cc: 

(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

3oGC) (FBI)b2 
b7E 

FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

ORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM 



NSL VIO-38831 

To: OGC") CFBD: 
(FBI) ( FBI) FBI) 

Ce: [(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: NSL Credit report response Subject: 

SkofeET 
RECORD NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM 
To: I • I (FBI) 
(FBI), 
Cc: 

FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E-

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

RE&ORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—-Original Message-
From: 

b6 
(FBI) b7C 

. b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38832 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 
To: 1 ÌFBIÌJ 
(FBI){ 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
fBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

ERET 
RECORD NON RECORD n . ^ ^ ^ ^ Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message-
From: FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 

(FBI) To: 
Cc: ]FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RECORD NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38833 

Mise 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SSA 
Office of Division Counsel 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(FBI) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

IFBI) 
(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Subject: NSL Credit report response 

RECORD NON RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38834 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

rOffice) 
Cell) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

DERIV 
DECLASS 
SEC 

tiple Sources 

DEfMYED FROM:JMtflííple Sources 
DECLÁSaiElgÁTION EXEMPTION 1 

^DSRIYED E 
DECLA 
SEO&É 

TION EXEMPTION 1 

M: Multiple Sources 
TION EXEMPTION 1 

Multiple Sources 
ICATION EXEMPTION 1 



NSL VIO-38835 

DERÌVEBLFROM LÜ/hJltiple Sources 
D E C L A S S i R ^ g O N EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ 

gERtVEDJROM^Mtíltiple Sources 
DECLASSIf-t^ÄTtQN-EXEMPTIQNI 
SEQRÉT 

-^DERIVED FROiyb-fj/fultiple Sources 
DECPtSSjBgÁTION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET^ 



NSL VIO-38836 

From: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI): 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:37:31 PM 

SECRET 
fcDRD NON RECORD DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/KSR/DK 

OH 03-11-2008 

I want to deal with this when I have time to think - which isn't today. 

How is the uber EC on NSLs coming? 

Original Messaae-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:05 PM 
To: FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Or 

From 
Sent: 

ginal Message-
(FBI) 

Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00 PM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38837 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (Fail 
(FBI);! n ( F B I ) ; 

(OGC) 
(FBI) 

Cc: FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

S EGRET 
RECÒRD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

-"-—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM 

I (OGC) (FBD To: 

FBiy 
(FBI) (FBI); 

Cc: 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

D NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

•Original Message-



NSL VIO-38838 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM 
To: I (FBI); 

Cc: 
(FBI); f S f 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

SECRET 
RECORD NON RECORn n . ^ Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Originai Message-
From: :FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 
To: ICFRTVI 

(FBI) (OGC) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

l(FBI) 
i t i 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECJRÉT 
JZÉCÒRD NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38839 

Original Message-
From: [FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
SubjêcfT 

(FBI) 

(FBI) 
|-W: NbL credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
tfeCOR^NQN RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

SSA 
I s ¡re» r>t 11 ¡vision Counsel b6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38840 

Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

IFBI) 
(FBI) 

NbL credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
REKORD NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38841 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SS/ 

(Office) 
(Ceil) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

DERIVED FRO 
DECL . 
SECRET 

)J\ftrlfiuítípl ultiple Sources 
EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLÀèBta^ATION EXEMPTION 1 

: Multiple Sources 
ATION EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVE 
DECL 

FBOdTiVluIti Multiple Sources 
CATION EXEMPTION 1 

OM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECFÜT 

DERIVED/ROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRE 

DERIVED. FROMuMultiple Sources 



NSL VIO-38842 

DECLASSfrfCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECj^T 

DERIVED BfdoM: Multiple Sources 
DEQLASélFlCATlON EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ~~ 



NSL VIO-38843 

AS DESCRIBED BY IG NUMBER OF FACTS AS REPORTED FOR PIOB 
INSTANCES 

Issuing NSL when PI had 1 
expired 
Issuing NSL seeking full 2 
credit report in CI case 
Issuing NSL seeking full 3 
credit report (1681v) when 
EC authorizes only limited 
data (1681u) 
Received irrelevant info in 1 
response to NSL 
Overcollection of relevant 1 
info in response to NSL 

Complicated history on extensions -
PI was open at time NSL issued 
Occurred 

B/c SAC signed the NSL for 
broader info, quarrel with idea it was 
not authorized. Sloppy paperwork. 

ALLIBI ' IHFORHATIOff COHTAOEg 
HEREIH IS TJÏICLÀS3IFIEI1 " 
DATE. 03-12-2008 BY 6517S/dafa/fcsr/db 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38844 

Issuing NSL fo Illegality of this is unclear; no date 
actually obtained. 

This is being reported out 1 
of an abundance of 
caution. \ 1 

Although EC citation was in error, 
records were properly described and 
RFPA referenced in NSL. 

ECPA NSL seeking what 
IG believes are financial 
records requiring RFPA 
NSL 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38845 

FCRA NSL uses 3 
certification language from 
RFPA 

Actual language differences are 
minor; no individual rights affected. 
Instance 1: NSL was issued under 
1681v but certification used RFPA 
language (which allows for NSL in 
both IT and CI case); since case was 
IT, the RFPA language citing both IT 
and CI had no legal impact. Further 
(and this was the mistake that the 
IOB EC picked upon, which OIG had 
not; the IOB EC does NOT reflect 
the mistake that the OIG found), EC 
synopsis stated NSL was issued 
under RFPA but rest of EC was 
accurate and reflected IT nature of 
the case and the request for a 1681v 
NSL. 
Instances 2 & 3: NSL was issued 
under 168lv but certification used 
RFPA language (which allows for 
NSL in both IT and CI case); since 
case was IT, the RFPA language 
citing both IT and CI had no legal 
impact. The EC reflected the IT 
nature of the case. 

Received irrelevant info in 
response to NSL 

Overcollection of relevant 
info in response to NSL 

Mischaracterized as irrelevant; info 
was relevant and promptly covered 
with a new NSL. 

mistakenly cited one NSL as 
source for subscriber information 
pertaining to a particular telephone 
number in an EC to file, when in fact 
a second NSL was the source for the 
subscriber information. Both NSL's 
were properly issued and there is no 
IOB violation. 
Instance 1: •eceivedfrom 
the provider information that 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38846 

covered two weeks prior to the 
beginning of the request. That period 
was consistent with the billing cycle. 
OIG had stated in report that 

overruns due to the billing cycle did 
not even need to be reported as 
PIOBs. Carrier err or/choice 
involved; not FBI error. 

receivedfrom Instance 2: 
the provider information that 
covered two months prior to the 
beginning of the request. 
had issued an earlier NSL which 
covered more than a month of the 
overrun. Carrier error involved, not 
FBI error. 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38847 

Issuing NSL seeking full 
credit report (1681v) when 
EC authorizes only limited 
data (1681u) 
Although EC citation was 
in error, records were 
properly described and 
FCRAv was referenced in 
NSL which was also signed 
by the SAC.Received 
irrelevant info in response 
to NSL 

Overcollection of relevant 
info in response to NSL 

Received irrelevant info in 
response to NSL 

B/c SAC signed the NSL for broader 
info, quarrel with idea it was not 
authorized. Sloppy paperwork. 

Instance il Irequested toll billing 
information fron\ and 
received information for a number 
that was not requested in the NSL . 
The NSL was properly issued and 
there is no IOB violation. 
Instance 2: NSL served upon 
provider contained two correct 
telephone numbers. Authorizing EC 
contained typographical error with 
respect to one of the numbers. Not 
reportable: the fact that the 
authorizing EC contained an 
apparent typographical error neither 
resulted in the issuance of an 
erroneous NSL, nor an unauthorized 
collection in violation of the NSIG 
andECPA. 

jeceived records beyond the 
scope of the NSL, but since it was 
carrier mistake, it is not reportable. 

^requested subscriber information 
from\ md 
received a number that was not 
assigned to an individual, but was an 
internet access number. The NSL 
was properly issued and there is no 
IOB violation. 

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38848 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

From: (OGO(FBI) 
To: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); 

b6 
b7C 

RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:58:53 PM 
UNREPORTEDIOB .0011.wpd 

ALL IHKIPJ-IATIOH COOTAOTED' 
HEREIU IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
.WHERE SHOTOI OTHERIiJISEj 

I have populated Valerie's file; our notes are listed in italics. In those fields where 
more than one instance was described, each instance is listed separately. As we 
are still waiting for LX-1, not all the fields are complete. Please let me know if 
you have any questions. 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Thank you, 

Assistant General Counsel 
FBI OGC/NSLB 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

DATE: 03-11-2008 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHB/K3R/DK 
feEASOH: 1.4 {c)j 
DECLASSIFY Oli: Ô3-ÎÏ-203^ 

-Original Message 
(OGC) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:46 PM 
To: OGC)(FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

SECRET 



NSL VIO-38849 

if this is not the focus of your attention, please make it so ASAP. 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:44 PM 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

How is this conning? 

b6 
b7.C 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: | |(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

-Original Message-



NSL VIO-38850 
SÈfcRET 

From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM 
To: fcOGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM 
To: I lOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message 
From: |(OGC) (FBI) b6 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b7 C 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38851 
j^RET 

Or ginal Message 
(OGC) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD 10B Duplicate this section 



NSL VIO-38852 
S ^ N T 

Duplicate this section 

(S) 

<s> 

(SJ 

(S) 

(Si 

(s> 



NSL VIO-38853 

Duplicate this section 

Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07. 2007 8:45 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IQB 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

DERIVEBJEROM: G-3 FBIC|assifieation Guide G-3. 
dated 1/97, F^^iga^QotriTÌerlntelligence Investigations 
DEC LASStFTCATI O N^XEMPT IO N 1 
SECRET 

SSA 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintel l igence Law Unit 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

DE^IVEB^ROM^g^FBI Classification Guide G-3, 
dated 1/97,J^f^jT^etmtedntelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION-*-
SE0#ET 



SEßRET 
NSL VIO-38854 

Fwei^nCounteiifrtgfííqence Investigations 
DECLASSTFtéÁTION EXEMPTION 1 

^ 3ECÉET 

^ j ^ E ^ ^ M ^ j ^ i c i a s s i f i c a t i o n Guide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign CoTjrTtej^^lTiäence I n v e s t i g a t i o n s ~ ~ ~~ 
DECLAS^EIC^TI^T^XEMPTION 1 
SECRi 

lV^FROMrG-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
ForeiqrPCtmp^Hntelligence Investigations 
DECLASS^CAfitTN-EXEMPTION 1 
SECRE 

DERIVED FROM:jB<fFBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
ForeiqrTSouirtg^ntelliqence Investigations 
DECLASSfflCATlPtt-EXEMPTlON 1 

DERIVED FROM^G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
ForelgTrGoua terlntelligence Investigations 
DECLASSiKicATteftLEXEMPTION 1 
SECRE 

DEfclVEDJ=ROM^3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntetfi^Rce investigations 
DECLAS^IFICATION^XEMPTION 1 
SEeRET 



NSL VIO-38862 

D u p l i c a t e t h i s s e c t i o n 

Si! FBI IHFOPJHLS.TIDH'~ COHTAIHEBj 
j f f iREIH I S UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE, 03-12-2008 BY 6517S7/aah/ks£̂ flÌ| 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38863 

Duplicate this section 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38864 

Duplicate this section 

* 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSLVIQ-38865 , . Duplicate this section 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38866 Duplicate this section 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



SÉ8JRÊT 
NSL VIO-38867 

From: (OGO(FBI) 
To: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); 

b6 
b7C 

RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 5:15:50 PM 
UNREPORTEDIOB.OOl l.wpd 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL b6 

b7C 
wanted more information added - so, this is the latest draft. 

Thank you, 

Assistant General Counsel 
FBI OGC/NSLB 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

Original Messaqe-

From: 

ALL INFORMATION COHTAIHED 
HERE III IS UETCLASSIFIEB JXCEPJ 
ÌSHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

DATE: 03-11-2QQ8i_ 
CLASSIFIED BY S5179 DHH/K3R/DK 
REASOII: 1.4 '(cj; 
DECLASSIFY^ ON;. 03-11-2033 

(OGC)(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:59 PM 

To: 1(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
DGC) (FBI) Cc: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 



NSL VIO-38868 
T Duplicate this section 

Thank you, 

~l . b6 
Assistant General Counsel 537c 
FBI OGC/NSLB b2 

—Original Message 
From: | ~|OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:46 PM ^ 
To: OGC)(FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:44 PM b 7 C 

To: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: I lOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 



NSL VIO-38869 

Original Message 
(OGC) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM b6 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Cc: DGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

From: 
Original Message-

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM b6 

OGC) (FBI) blC To: 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM j-,7C 

To: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECMT 



NSL VIO-38870 
SEDRET 

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
RECORD IQB Duplicate this section 



SÈÌ^ET 

( S K 

NSL VIO-38871 
Duplicate this section 

(S) 

(S) 

S^RET 



NSL VIO-38872 
SECRET 

Duplicate this section 

<S)~ 

(S) 

(S) 

(s :<-,.. 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent; Wednesday, March 07,2007 8:45 AM b 6 

|(OGC) (FBI) h l C To: 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 



NSL VIO-38873 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

DERIVED FROMf G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-
3. datecHigZ^oreign Counterintelligence^ 
Investigat 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

SSA 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintell igence Law Unit 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-
3. dated •lYfiT^Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigaflom 
DECLA^SIF ICAI 

SFF 
ION EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FROM><5-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, 
dated 1/9t>fiofeign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSH^ C>TON EXEMPTION 1 
SECRf 



NSL VIO-38874 

DERIVE! FBI Classification Guide G-3, 
dated 1/97, Fo 
DECLASSIFICAT 
SECRET 

Counterintelligence Investigations 
XEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FRDM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, 
dated 1/9^Eoreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

DERtVED^ROM: G-3^PgTciassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign CoPnterlfTtelligence Investigations 
DECLAS3tFi^ATldW-EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FROM: G-3FBUGfgssification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign CounterL^tefliaence Investigations 
DECLASSIRC^TION EXEMPTION 1 
SEGK^T 

DERIVEE^RROM: jg-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFIgfrftQN EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVEbi^lVkG^Pgrciassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counter I ntejifognce Investigations 
DECLAS^rFICAtrQ^ EXEMPTION 1 

^5icRET 



NSL VIO-38875 

AS DESCRIBED BY IG NUMBER OF 
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

Overcollectionof relevant 1 
AU 'FBI IEFÜRMATIOH COHTAIHED 
HERE IH IS ÜHCLASSIFIEß 
DATE 03-12-2006 BY 65179/dah/ksr/db 

FACTS AS REPORTED FOR PIOB 

- - - - b2 
b7E 
b5 

Violation - PI had expired due to 
drafter's error. 
Occurred - we issued 1681v instead 
of 168 lu NSL. 
B/c SAC signed the NSL for 
broader info, quarrel with idea it was 
not authorized. Sloppy paperwork. 
NSLs were good asking for 1681v, 
EC asked for 1681u (was wrong). 
Info was relevant, but exceeded time 
period we requested; third party 
error. 
Relevant info for time that exceeded 
what we requested. 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38876 

Issuing NSL foi Illegality of this is unclear; no date 
actually obtained. 
This is being reported out of an 
abundance of caution^ b2 

b7E 
b5 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38877 

ECPA NSL seeking what 
IG believes are financial 
records requiring RFPA 
NSL 
Although EC citation was 
in error, records were 
properly described and 
RFPA referenced in 
7VSL.FCRANSL uses 
certification language from 
RFPA 

3 Actual language differences are 
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
the case and the request for a 168 Iv 
NSL. 
Instances 2 & 3: NSL was issued 
under 1681v but certification used 
RFPA language (which allows for 
NSL in both IT and CI case); since 

. case was IT, the RFPA language 
citing both IT and CI had no legal 
impact. The EC reflected the IT 
nature of the case. 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38878 

Received irrelevant info in 1 
response to NSL 

Mischaracterized as irrelevant; info 
was relevant and promptly covered 
with a new NSL. 

nistakenly cited 
one NSL as source for 
subscriber information 
pertaining to a particular 
telephone number in an 
EC to file, when in fact a 
second NSL was the source 
for the subscriber 
information. BothNSL's 
were properly issued and 
there is no IOB 
violation. Overcollection of 
relevant info in response to 
NSL 

"^receivedfrom Instance 7:[ 
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
PIOBs. Carrier error/choice 
involved; not FBI error. 
Instance 2: Q "^receivedfrom 
the provider information that 
covered two months prior to the 
beginning of the request. I 
had issued an earlier NSL which 
covered more than a month of the 
overrun. Carrier error involved, not 
FBI error. 

b 2 
b 7 E 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38879 

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

Instance 1:1 Irequested toll billing 
informationfrorm \md 
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

| \eceived records beyond the 
scope of the NSL, but since it was 
carrier mistake, it is not reportable. 

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

Received irrelevant info in 
response to NSL 

rp.nvpstp.rJ suhsr.rihp.r information 
from and 
received a number that was not 
assigned to an individual, but was an 
internet access number. The NSL 
was properly issued and there is no 
IOB violation. 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



NSL VIO-38882 

Duplicate 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

DGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:13 PM 

(FBI)| JFBI) 
THOMAS, JUlJE F. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 
Duplicate Email OGC Employee 4 6 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);[ 
ÌFBI) 

(FBÏ)[ 
[(OGC) (FBI); 
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
To; 1 IfFBPf 

QGC) (FBI); 
(FBÏJ 

FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE 



NSL VIO-38880 

From: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, 

VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI); 

OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 7:17:43 PM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Lets pul[ to work on it. 
b6 
b7C 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 

(fax) 
Julie. Thomas(â 

b2 

—Original Message— 
From: [ , j(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:25 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

DECLASSIFIED BY 6S179 _DMH/KSR/DK 
OH 03-11-2008 

(FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 



NSL VIO-38881 

b5 
b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

Julie - can I ge o work on that? 

—Original Message-
From: FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:02 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: , (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 4 6 



NSL VIO-38883 

E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 

b2 
'fox-.) Julie. ThomasCd 

-Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM b6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

To: (OGC) (FBI); 
;FBI); 

(FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38884 

"Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 
I 

(OGC) 
Original Message 

From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM ' 
To: IFBT); 

(FBI) 
(FBI) 

(FBI); Cc: 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

ECRET 
:ORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message-
From: 

J F B I ) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 
9:52 AM 
To: 
(FBI); FBI); 

JTOGC) 
(FBI) 
Cc: 
(FBI) 
Subject: 
response 

RE: NSL Credit report 

ORD NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38885 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message-
From: 

FBI) 
Thursday, March 08, Sent: 

7.007 <?:45 AM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subj 

mi 

(FBir 
ect: FW: NSL Credit 

Duplicate OCG2-IOB, section 6 

report response 

sÈcj^E LET 
REJÖORD NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38886 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SSA 
Office of Division 

rV>itncgl 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Or ginal Message-
From: 

_ J ( (FBIJ 
Sent: Wednesday, March 
07, 2Q07 "V7R PM 
To: 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38887 

(FBI) 
Cc: 

[FBI) 
Subject: NSL Credit 
report response 

SOCKET 
RECORD NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



NSL VIO-38888 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

(Office) 
(Cell) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

D FROM: 
le Sources 
ASSIF1CATION 
PTION 1 

DERIVED FvROM: Multiple 
Sourbqs, 
DECLASSIFICATION 



EXEMPTION 1 
S E c f e f k 

DERIVEIJFSOM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION E X E M P T I O N 1 

SECRF^ ^ 

DERIVED^KROM: MuJtitfle Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-38889 


